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Item # 2.0 Communications with MCS Staff, 2.1:       
“Questions concerning this solicitation must be received 
by 4:00 PM on September 9, 2014.  Answers will be 
posted to the MCS website by September 12, 2014.” 
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1. Under Special Terms and Conditions 2.1, Requirements (B) All deliverables are due in final and 
total completion and entirety by September 23, 2014. That is the due date for the proposals. What 
is your desired due date for the completion of the project?   
As soon as possible but no later than January, 2015. 
 

2. Under 2.2 Deliverables (c) What is the definition of a "quadrant" to be used for the enrollment 
projections?  
Quadrant would be the attendance zone.  
How would these quadrants be used as the basis for school attendance zones?  

 Are there no school attendance zones presently?  We did not see any attendance zones shown 
 on the district's website.  

There are attendance zones but they are presently being updated.  The current one is located on 
the District website under Departments/Transportation/Resources.   
 

3. Is it part of this project for the winning firm to recommend school attendance zones?  
Yes, but only recommendations and after speaking with the administration in order  to 
understand overall goals and future considerations. 
 

4. Has the district had a demographic study done before by an outside firm? If so, when and by 
whom?   
Several years ago (estimate 10 years), contracted with Urban Collage and Facility Group offered 
additional information.   
 

5. Would the formal presentation to the Marietta School Cabinet and the Board be on the same trip 
or would this involve two separate trips?  
Two trips should be counted on. 
 

6. The forms that need to be included in the proposal are on pp. 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 
33. Are there other pages?   
No 
 

7. Based on O.C.G.A. 50-5-67 (5), the RFP should state the relative importance of price and other 
evaluation factors. We haven’t seen where those factors are described relative to price. If we 
missed this, please let us know where this is in the RFP. 

 Please review Page 10, item 15.5 
 

8. If the district wants a final report no later than January 2015, and the award for the project will 
occur “October 2014 or later”, it could very much impact the project if approval occurs in mid- 
to-late November. Our costs might go higher if we need to pay people overtime through the 
holidays. What would be the anticipated latest date to award this project?     

 October or November, we cannot always be sure. 
 

9. We are a little confused about which forms to complete on pp. 28-31. Can you please summarize 
under which circumstances would we need to fill out these forms, which appear to us not all have 
to be completed?  

 Beginning July 1, 2011 the state of Georgia passed a law requiring that we require E-Verify 
 Affidavits from any vendor involving a contract involving physical performance of services.  At 
 that time this meant altering, repairing, improving or the demolishing of any building.  The law 
 was amended on July 1st of 2013 to redefine “physical performance of services” to include any 
 contract involving physical labor and any services over $2499.99.  Therefore, MCS must require 
 an E-Verify number.  It is possible that a company submitting a proposal would not complete 
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 page 29, if no subcontractors were used and page 31 if the potential bidder had no employees 
 other than self.   If the company submitting a proposal does have a number, one may be 
 obtained by going to www.uscis.gov/everify.com 
 

10. Under the state Open Records law, under paragraph (34), an affidavit is required to shield trade 
secrets in a bid. Do you have such a form that you want used, or is there another method you 
would recognize for us to label portions of our response as a trade secret? 

  We consider this to be a matter of public record. 
 

11. In order to perform quadrant enrollment projections, we would need to know how many students 
presently attend a school other than the one in which they are assigned. 

  219 
 

12. Can the district provide a listing of students who are attending school outside of their quadrant?  
 Same as # 11. 
 

13. Should a sample study be submitted?  
 Not required but it would be acceptable if you did so. 
 

14. As clarification about p. 4, we would be sending one sealed package containing two proposals 
and an electronic copy, which has no cost section, and then a separate letter that has the cost 
proposal form? 

 Cost proposal form submitted separately in sealed envelope.  1 original + 2 copies of non-cost 
 sections along with 1 electronic copy in sealed packaging. 
 
 

http://www.uscis.gov/everify.com

